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Dear Ms. Walli

Re: Union Gas Limited (“Union”)
Dawn Parkway 2016 Expansion Project
Board File #: EB-2014-0261

In its letter to the Board of January 21, 2015, Union outlines proposed steps and proposed
dates for this proceeding. The letter also encloses a Proposed Issues List which Union asks the
Board to consider when issuing a Procedural Order and its own draft Issues List.

When considering its own draft Issues List, we respectfully request that the Board consider
revising Issues 3 and 4 in the List proposed by Union to read as follows:

3. What are the potential short-term and long-term rate impacts to customers and are the
costs of the facilities and those rate impacts to customers appropriate?

The purpose of our suggested revisions to Issue 3 is to make it clear that both short-term and
long-term costs and rate impacts are to be evaluated.

4. What are the facilities and non-facilities alternatives to the proposed facilities? Have

these facilities and non-facilities alternatives been adequately assessed and are any of
these alternatives preferable to the proposed facilities, in whole or in part?
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The purpose of the suggested revisions to Issue 4 is to make it clear that both facilities and
non-facilities alternatives need to be considered and that there may be alternatives that would
replace some, but not all, of the proposed facilities.

We would appreciate the Board’s consideration of these suggestions when it completes its
draft Issues List to be included in the Procedural Order proposed by Union.

Yours very truly
Borden Ladner Gervais LLP
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